
H U M B L E O I L & R E F I N I N G C O M P A N Y 
H U M B L E D I V I S I O N 

Re: Request for Re-Allocation 

Box 2100 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
July 3, 1963 

of Acreage to F. F. Hardison 
"Bw Well No. 4, Blinebry Gas 
Well 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter 

Dear Sir: 

Humble O i l & Refining Company requests r e -a l loca t ion of acreage dedicated t o i t s 
F. F. Hardison "B" Well No. 4, Blinebry Gas Wel l , located i n Unit "B" , Section 
34, T-21-S, R-37-E, to include the NW/4 of the NE/4 and the SW/4 of the NE/4. of 
Section 34, a t o t a l of 80 acres. Re-allocation i s necessary due to the recent 
recompletion of F. F. Hardison WB" Well No. 1 located i n Unit "H" , Section 3A, as 
a Blinebry O i l Wel l . 

cc: E l Paso Natural Gas Co., Box 1384, J a l , New Mexico 
Continental O i l Company, Box 460, Hobbs, New Mexico 
Marathon O i l Company, Box 220, Hobbs, New Mexico 
Moran O i l Producing and D r i l l i n g Corporation, Box 1919, Hobbs, New Mexico 
Gulf O i l Corporation, Box 670, Hobbs, New Mexico 
Pan American Petroleum Corporation, Box 68, Hobbs, New Mexico 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY 

R. R. Alworth / 
D i s t r i c t Superintendent'' 

DFL/akf 



•HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY 

F. F. HARDISON "B" LEASE 

• LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

^ Drinkard - Blinebry Gas Dual 

0 Drinkard - Tubb Gas Dual 

° Drinkard - Oil 

A Blinebry - Oil 


